BOARD OF SUPERVISORS MADISON COUNTY, MISSISSIPPI

Departrment of Engineering/Road Management 3137 South Liberty Street, Canton, MS 38046
Dan Gailiet, P.E., County Engineer/ Road Manager Office (601) 855-5670 FAX (601) 859-5857

MEMORANDUM

April 13, 2017

To:  Sheila Jones, Supervisor, District 1
Trey Baxter, Supervisor, District IT
Gerald Steen, Supervisor, District III
David Bishop, Supervisor, District IV
Paul Griffin, Supervisor, District V

From: Dan Gaillet, P.E. %
County Engineer and Road Manager

Re:  Temporary Construction Easement
Ashbrooke Subdivision

The County is requesting a Temporary Construction Easement along the green space of the Ashbrooke
Homeowners Association,

Finding of Fact: The inlet and pipe in Cottonwood Circle is blocked due to the outfall being buried during
the construction of the neighborhood. The temporary easement is required to cut a ditch to allow the pipe to
drain.

Therefore, it is the recommendation of the Engineering Department to pursue the temporary easement.
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